OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
(INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE)

DATE: July 22, 2014

TO: File through Bruce Hellebu&/

FROM: Stephanie Yamada %"“’}/

SUBJECT: CenturyTel of Oregon, Inc., Advice No. 14-006, Eliminates an incorrect

rate and duph'oafe la‘ngnage on Sheet 12.1 for the Paokaged Service

Simple Choice Unlimited.

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be
sent. The filing went into effect July 11, 2014, and was received on

July 9, 2014. The purpose of this filing is to remove an incorrect rate which the
company inadvertently failed to remove upon its filing of Advice No. 13-008.

As a result of discussions between staff and the company regarding its Advice
No. 14-004, it was discovered that the company’s Revised Sheet 12.1 included
a price of $49.95 for the Simple Choice Unlimited package which should have
been removed when the company filed Advice No. 13-008. At that time, the
Simple Choice Unlimited bundle should have been moved to Sheet 12 with a
price of $27.95 and the $49.95 price should have been removed from Sheet
12.1. Instead, the $27.95 and $49.95 prices for the Simple Choice Unlimited
package have both remained, on Sheets 12 and 12.1, respectively. The present
filing will remove the Simple Choice Unlimited bundle along with the $49.95
price from Sheet 12.1, leaving only the correct price of $27.95 on Sheet 12.

Since no customers were charged the $49.95 price during the time that this
price incorrectly remained on the company’s Price List, no customers were

harmed as a result of this error. Additionally, this filing will have a no effect on
annual revenues.
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